## **Muhammad Tahir Shah**

Operator (Photocopier)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Tahir Shah is working as Operator (Photocopier) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Tahir Shah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

F.A in Arts  BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	2011 - 2013
Matric (SSC) in Science  Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bahawalpur , Pakistan	1996 - 1998
Experience	
Operator (Photocopier) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Operator (Photocopier) University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2017
Operator (Photocopier) Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2017 - 2022
Operator (Photocopier) Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2012 - 2022
Operator (Photocopier) Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2009 - 2012
Photocopier Bismillah Photocopy & Stationary , Bahawalpur	2007 - 2009

## **Awards**

Appreciation 2019

Mr Muhammad Tahir Shah, Operator (Photocopier) of IESE-SCEE found a wallet on Friday 06 Dec 2019 that contained some cash amount along with ATM card and ID card of the student who lost it at IESE Library. The wallet was delivered back to the owner (student). Above in view, Mr Muhammad Tahir Shah is acknowledged for his honesty and due to this act, Institute hereby awards him letter of appreciation.